
From: Nanette Gilles
To: Grant, Eddie R.
Date: Mon, Jul 14, 2003  3:05 PM
Subject: RE: Call on Seismic Issues

I’m still waiting for confirmation of time from Cliff, but I think 2:00 will be fine.  We will call you at
Tom’s number.

>>> "Grant, Eddie R." <eddie.grant@exeloncorp.com> 07/14/03 12:56PM >>>
2 PM Wednesday should be fine.  How about if you guys call Tom Mundy at
610-765-5662?

Eddie R Grant
Exelon ESP Project
610-765-5001 Office
610-765-5789 Fax
850-598-9801 Cell

 -----Original Message-----
From: Nanette Gilles [mailto:NVG@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2003 11:05 AM
To: eddie.grant@exeloncorp.com 
Subject: Call on Seismic Issues

Eddie - Welcome back.  I hope you had a good vacation.  

I would like to arrange a call with Cliff Munson, our seismic expert, and
whomever on your side could explain to him the problems you ran into with
the seismic analysis so that he would be able to brief our upper management.
The best time for Cliff this week is Wednesday, July 16, early afternoon.
Please give me a call when you have a minute to discuss this.

Nan

************************************************************************
This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain Exelon Corporation
proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject 
to copyright belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. 
This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity 
to which it is addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient of this 
e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, 
copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments 
to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and 
permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any 
printout. Thank You.
************************************************************************
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